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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Martha Golden 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Dkt 090056-SU 

Mortha. 
Per this e-moil. the Clerk's O f f i c e  will change t h e  docket t i t le to :  

Wednesday, February 15,2012 429 PM 

Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Patti Daniel 

Application for authority to transfer the wastewater facilities of Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation to 
Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc., and cancellation of Certificate No. 442-SU, in Lee County. 

Thonk you. 
flfisrguerite $I). flIc'Eerln 
(comiiiissioi~ Bryutp Clrrk 321 
$loriba 33ubIic Berttire Commis$ion 
Offire of Cottimission Clerk 
2540 %bumarb @ah @ottlrbarb 
%:allnfjessea. jfloriba 32399-0650 
850-41 3-6824 

From: Martha Golden 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 4:19 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Nonriye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: Dkt 090056-SU 

Hello, Marguerite, will you please change the docket title to "Application for authority to transfer the 
wastewater facilities of Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation to Bonita Springs Ut 
cancellation of Certificate No. 442-SU, in Lee County"? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, December 01,2011 9:56 AM 
To: Martha Golden 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders 
Subjed: Dkt 090056-SU 

Should t h e  docket  t i t l e  be changed per DN 08618-1 1 ? 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumord Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 
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